Methodist Uniting Church including interior

Location

22 High Street, DRYSDALE VIC 3222 - Property No 253141

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Incl in HO area indiv sig

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO1620

HO76

Heritage Listing

Greater Geelong City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

B Listed - Regional Significance

STATMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Drysdale Methodist Church was constructed by Geelong builder, George Butt in 1887/88 to Victorian Gothic Revival style designs by local architects, A. J. Derrick and Company. The church was established to replace earlier churches farming community on the Bellarine Peninsula.

This polychromatic brick church is picturesquely enhanced with towering pinnacles and finials and decorated tracery windows by celebrated Geelong mason and sculptor, Clement Nash.

References

National Trust of Australia (Victoria), File No 2710, "Further Research into Methodist Church, Hight Street, Drysdale", C. Kellaway, 1977

Australia Builder and Contractors' News, 2 April 1892, pp 253, 248-49, illustrations of exterior and interior.

Blamires, Rev. W. L. and smith, Rev. J.B., "The Early History of the Wesleyan Methodist Church in Victoria", Griffith and Spaven, Melbourne, 1886, p. 143.

Geelong Advertiser, 26 February 1887, p.4, tender for new church.

Thomas, R. H., "Victorian Wesleyan Methodist Churches, Index 1836-1902", History Research Essay, Department of Architecture, University of Melbourne, 1970, pp. 44 and 163.

Heritage Study/Consultant	Greater Geelong - Bellarine Heritage Study, Huddle, Howe, Lewis and Francis, 1996;
Hermes Number	21474

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/